
From: Tom Mostardi
To: Ahren Nevins
Cc: Accounting; Tracy Davis
Subject: RE: Carmel Silencieux 602079 / 601869
Date: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:05:02 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Please put these aside wrapped and monitor the reuse for review after the second project
 
Thomas  D Mostardi
Office 407-295-5200
Cell 630-306-0552
www.VUWindowTreatments.com
 
301 A Enterprise St
Ocoee, FL  34761

 
From: Ahren Nevins <Ahren@vuwindowtreatments.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Tom Mostardi <Tom@vuwindowtreatments.com>
Cc: Accounting <Accounting@vuwindowtreatments.com>; Tracy Davis
<Tracy@vuwindowtreatments.com>
Subject: Carmel Silencieux 602079 / 601869

 
Accounting:
Per Tom
Please  move the deposit from order 601869  to 602079
 
The Roller shades from 601869     will be reused for my other customer Desalvi coming up
shortly.
Some how she thought she was ordering zebra shades.
 
Thank You!
 

Ahren Nevins
Senior Sales Advisor
407 485-3757
Ahren@VUWindowTreatments.com
301 A Enterprise St
Ocoee FL 34761
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